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Johns, Melinda

- _—
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Johns, Melinda
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
<Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Veterans Benefits Sum-Sufficient GPR Appropriation
Tracking Code: BB0019

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA -

Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink(@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 485
Agency Number: 485
Priority: High

Intent:

Convert the General fund supplement to veterans trust fund appropriation under s. 20.485(2)(db)
to sum sufficient. '

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0019 - Veterans Benefits Sum-Sufficient GPR
Appropriation

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS

This bill changes the appropriation for the general fund supplement to the
veterans trust fund to be a sum sufficient appropriation.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.485 (2) (db) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.485 (2) (db) From the general fund, the-amounts-in the-schedule a sum

sufficient to be paid into the veterans trust fund to be used for veterans programs.

History: 1971 ¢, 93,125,198, 215; 1973 c. 4,90; 1973 ¢. 208 ss. 2, 3, 17; 1973 ¢. 333 5. 201m; 1973 c. 340; 1975 c. 26, 39, 198, 200, 224; 1977 c. 4,29,237; 1977 c. 418
s. 929 (55); 1977 c. 447 1979 c. 4 34, 155 1981°¢. 20 s, 377g to 399, 2202 (55) (a); 1981 c. 93, 237 1983 a. 27 1983 a, 333 5. 6; 1985a. 6, 29 1987 a. 27 399 1989 a. 31;
1991 a. 39, 44, 165, 269; 1993 a. 16 254 490 1995 a, 27, 225; 1997a 27,1999 a. 2; 1999 a, 9'ss. 24Sm 498t to 504; 1999 a, 63 136 2001 a. 16, 74, 103, 106 2003 a. 33,
42,2005 a. 22, 25, 254 468 2007 a. 20 20092, 28,177, 2011 a. 32,2013 a. 20 188, 190 20154a. 55 ss. 734 768k to 771n 2015a. 383 385 2017 a. 595,412k t04155, 2265g
2265h, 9449 (lt), 2017 a. 295 364.

#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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Appropriation

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS

This bill changes the appropriation for the general fund supplement to the
veterans trust fund to be a sum sufficient appropriation.

sufficient to be paid 1nto the veterans trust fund to

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20. 485 (2) (db) of the statutes is amended to read @

L e y "{’0 e ‘/ Lidal, ?3’
20.485 (2) (db) ¢ ?’From the general fund,

emons Hay Dand it oo
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«xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

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
20.485 (2) (db) General fund supplement to veterans trust fund. From the
general fund, the-amounts-in-the schedule a sum sufficient to be paid into the

veterans trust fund to supplement the fund if it contains insufficient moneystto be

used for veterans programs.

+#*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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Johns, Melinda

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 1:08 PM
To: Johns, Melinda

Subject: LRB-0538/P3

- Good afternoon-

Could you do a re-draft on LRB-0538/P3 that makes this all effective on the first day of the 2™ year of the biennium. So,
July 1, 2020.

Thanks,

Cory R Stinebrink

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Health Services and Insurance Team
(608)267-9546
Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov
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DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0019 - Veterans Benefits Sum-Sufficient GPR
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

' Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

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
enact as follows: '

SECTION 1. 20.485 (2) (db) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.485 (2) (db) General fund supplement to veterans trust fund. From the
general fund, the-ameountsin-the-sechedule a_sum sufficient to be paid into the

veterans trust fund to supplement the fund if it contains insufficient moneys, as

veterans programs.
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SECTION 1

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be

. reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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INSERT 2-1
SECTION 9448. Effective dates; Veterans Affairs.
(1) GENERAL FUND SUPPLEMENT TO VETERANS TRUST FUND. The treatment of s.

—
20.485 (2) (db) takes effect on July 1, 2020.
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DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0019 - Veterans Benefits Sum-~Sufficient GPR
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS

This bill changes the appropriation for the general fund supplement to the
veterans trust fund to be a sum sufficient appropriation. The effect of this change
is to allow the secretary of administration to determine the amounts of money that
may be expended for veterans programs by transferring moneys from the general
fund to the veterans trust fund.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assémbly, do

t -
enact as follows: Z} tenumbened 20,055 (“:%)(a) and
2 %g{ SECTION 1. 20. 485 (2) (db) of the statutes is Lamended to read:

(D) E | |
20. @ (2) (db) General fund supplement to veterans trust fund. From the

general fund, the-amounts—in the schedule a sum sufficient to be paid into the

veterans trust fund to supplement the fund if it contains insufficient monevs, as

3
4
5
6

determined by the secretary of administration, to be used for veterans programs.
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SECTION 1

++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriatidn that must be

— reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

ECTION 9448. Effective dates; Veterans Affairs.
(1) GENERAL FUND SUPPLEMENT TO VETERANS TRUST FUND. The treatment of s.

. 20.485 (2) (db) takes effect on July 1, 2020.

(END)
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INSERT 2-1 v
SEcTION 1. 20.855 (7) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

20.855 (7) (title) SUPPLEMENTS TO VETERANS TRUST FUND.
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ... ; relating to: the budget.

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

(bvj

SECTION 1. 20.485 (2) (db) of the statutes is renumbered 20. 85Eb/lxnd

amended to read:
NG (@)1ov)

20.855 General fund supplement to veterans trust fund. From the
general fund, the-ameunts-in-the-schedule a sum sufficient to be paid into the
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SEcTION 1

veterans trust fund to supplement the fund if it contains insufficient moneys, as
determined by the secretary of administration, to be used for veterans programs.

++x+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the rev1sed schedule in s. 20 005 stats

SECTION 2. 20. 855 (7) (title) of the statutes is created to read: P\/Qu

20.855 (7) (title) SUPPLEMENTS TO VETERANS TRUST FUND.

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. ) -

J— -
e e

SECTI(;N 9448. Effective dates; Veterans Affairs.
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

AN AcrT ... relatlng to: the budget.

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

SECTION 1. 20.485 (2) (db) of the statutes is renumbered 20.855 (4) (bv) and
amended to read:

20.855 (4) (bv) General fund supplement to veterans trust fund. From the
general fund, the-amounts-in the schedule a sum sufficient to be paid into the
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SECTION 1

veterans trust fund to sup' plement the fund if it contains insufficient moneys, as
determined by the secretary of administration, to be used for veterans programs.

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 9448. Effective dates; Veterans Affairs.
(1) GENERAL FUND SUPPLEMENT TO VETERANS TRUST FUND. The treatment of s.
20.485 (2) (db) takes effect on July 1, 2020.

(END)



